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(Agency letterhead of Licensee)

APPENDIX C

MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT
BY AND BETWEEN
NEW ENGLAND REGION 19 700 MHz PLANNING COMMITTEE
AND

TO:
(Recipient person and title)
(Recipient agency)
FROM:
(Authorizing person and title)
(Authorizing agency)
DATE:

(mm/dd/yy)

SUBJECT:  Memorandum of Agreement Regarding Mobil Radio Parameters

New England Region 19 700 MHz Committee (grantor) authorizes

to operate mobile (vehicular or hand-held)
(grantee) (quantity)

radios. Such operation shall be per the following parameters:

Call Sign Frequency(ies) Max. Power  Channel Description

(Use additional attachments as necessary for more frequencies/channels)

This written agreement applies to operations in cooperation and coordination with activities of
the licensee per New England Region 19 Plan, FCC Rules 47 CFR Parts 2.102(c), 2.103 and
90.421 and Part 7.12 of the National Telecommunications Information Administration Manual.
Furthermore, the grantor reserves the right to effectively eliminate the possibility of unauthorized
operation, which ultimately could result in terminating this written agreement.
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These parties each bind themselves, successors, assigns and legal representatives with respect to
all covenants of the Agreement.

(Printed name of Region 19 representative and title)

(Signature of Region 19 representative)

(Date)

New England Region 19 700 MHz Committee

and

(Printed name of authorized signer and title)

(Authorized signer identified above)

(Date)

(Agency name)

(Agency address)

(Agency address)

(Agency address)

(Signer’s phone)

(Signer’s email address, if available)
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